
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Western Caucus Foundation [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org] 

12/5/2017 6:04:34 PM 

Palich, Christian [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =330ad62e 158d43af9 3fcbbece930d2 la-Pa Ii ch, Ch r] 

Holiday Reception 

Holiday Reception 

With our 1nv1ted guests: Members of the Senate and 
Congress;onk'ti Western Caucuses 

Wednesday 1 December 13J 2011 
5:00 pm = 1:00 pm 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00150106-00001 



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150106-00002 



nm Western Caucus Foundation (WCF), :a 501 (c)(3), is a cuttumf excfwnge orgmifwtion 

cmnm!ITed to educating pubffc poffcy makers and comrmmic:afing with fiw pub!k; fn rm effort to 

enhance, swsr:atn, :and prnserve the West's dynamic :and unique culture, The Foundation provides 

support, education, and networking opportunftfes to advrmce the pubffc poffcfes fmpmtanr to tile 

West, and offers members a non-partisan :and non-pofftic&f organiznfion to fncffff:ate discussion of 

crftfc:af Western issues through a robust agenda of meetings, conternnces, :and programs. 

To team more about rfm Western Caucus Foundation ptemw 

visit' http://westerncaucusfoundation.org 

like us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/westerncaucusfoundation/ 

and foHow us on tw!tter @WestCaucusFoundReception to Celebrate 

\IVestem Csucus Foundstion I 400 l'!. St , #382-D I Wasi,ington, DC I 20001 

Unsubscribe 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150106-00003 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Western Caucus Foundation [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org] 

12/13/2017 3:24:52 PM 

Palich, Christian [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =330ad62e 158d43af9 3fcbbece930d2 la-Pa Ii ch, Ch r] 
Reminder: Holiday Reception Tonight @Spm - Please RSVP asap! 

l rc·u·' ... j A> .... ·•.• 

UNl)A.TlON 
THE HONORA!Jlt $U:VE DAINES 

HONORARY <'.O·CHAlR 
THE HONORAltlt PAUL COSAR 

HONORARY <'.O·CH,UR 

Holiday Reception 

W:th our invited guests: Members of the Senate and 
Congressional Western Caucuses 

Wednesday, December 13, 2017 
5:00 pm ~ 7:00 pm 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150273-00001 



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150273-00002 



Tho Western Caucus Foundation (WCF), a 501 (c)(3), is a cuUumf exchange organiwtion committed to 

educating pubf!c po!fcy makers and communicafing with fiw pubffc !n an effort to enfwnce, sustain, and 

preserve the West's dynamic and unique culture, The Fouw:Jatfon provides support, educathm, and 

networking oppmtwlffies to advance the puhffc poifdes Important to the West, and offers members a 

non•panfaan and non-po!ftfcai organfzathm ro fadfftate discussion of crft!caf Westem issues through a 

robust agenda of meetings, conferences, and programs. 

To ham mom about the Western Caucus Foum:it!tion please visit· http://westemcaucusfoundation.org 

Uk:e us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/westerncaucusfoundation/ 

and follow us on tw!tter @WestCaucusFoundReception to Celebrate 

Western Caucus Foundation I 400 ~-J. St, #382-H I DC 120001 

Unsubscrlbe 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150273-00003 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Mark Bloomfield [MBloomfield@accf.org] 

11/20/2017 7:07:00 PM 
Rodrick, Christian [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =65 lSd be46dae466da53c8a3aa3be8cc2-Rod rick, Ch]; Pa Ii ch, Christian 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =330ad62e 158d43af93fcbbece930d2 la-Pa Ii ch, Ch r] 

CC: Ringel, Aaron [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=1654bdc951284a6d899a418a89fb0abf-Ringel, Aar]; Frye, Tony (Robert) 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=58c08abdfclb4129a 10456b78e6fc2el-Frye, Rober]; Drew Bond 
[DBond@accf.org]; Frederique Schreuder [FSchreuder@accf.org] 

Subject: RE: December 6th Event 

That's terrific. 
Look forward to talking at 4:30pm 
Best 

From: Rodrick, Christian [mailto:rodrick.christian@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:59 PM 
To: Mark Bloomfield <MBloomfield@accf.org>; Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov> 
Cc: Ringel, Aaron <ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Frye, Tony (Robert) <frye.robert@epa.gov>; Drew Bond <DBond@accf.org>; 
Frederique Schreuder <FSchreuder@accf.org> 
Subject: RE: December 6th Event 

Mark, 

Here is the call in information: 
Call in:! Ex. 6 i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Code:[__ _______ Ex. __ 6 ________ i 

We look forward to speaking with you then. 

Christian Rodrick 
Special Assistant 
Congressional Affairs U.S. EPA 
0: (202} 564-4828 

From: Mark Bloomfield [mailto:MBloomfield(@accf.org] 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:56 PM 
To: Palich, Christian <paliduhristian@epa.gov> 
Cc: Ringel, Aaron <ringeLaarnn@epa.gov>; Rodrick, Christian <rodrick.chr1stian@)epa.gov>; Frye, Tony (Robert) 
<f_rye.robert@.§'.P.§,_g.9.y>; Drew Bond <DBond@accf.org>; Frederique Schreuder <FSchreuder@accf.org> 
Subject: RE: December 6th Event 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150399-00001 



That1s great; thanks for your patience 
Look forward to it 

From: Palich, Christian [mailto:palich.christian(wepa,gov] 

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:55 PM 

To: Mark Bloomfield <MBloomfield@accLorg> 

Cc: Ringel, Aaron <ringeLaaron@)epa,gov>; Rodrick, Christian <rodrick.christian@epa.gov>; Frye, Tony (Robert) 

<f_rye.robert@.§'.P.§,_g.9.y>; Drew Bond <DBond@accf.org>; Frederique Schreuder <FSchreuder@accf.org> 

Subject: Re: December 6th Event 

No problem at all Mark, 4:30pm works for us. 

We will provide a call in number shortly. 

Look forward to the conversation. 

Christian R. Palich 
Deputy Associate Administrator 
Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations 

i Ex. 6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 20, 2017, at I :52 PM, Mark Bloomfield <lVlHloomfield(?uaccf.orn:> wrote: 

Christian 
Thanks so very mm::h for following up, esp. with everything else on your plate. 
Unfortunately, I have a long standing appointment at 3pm. Could we please try 
another time, at your conveniem::e? 
Later today 4:30pm 
Tomorrow, Tuesday, any time after 10am 
Wednesday, 9;30am to 11:30am 2:30 to 5:30pm 
And then let1s forget all this stuff and have a great Thanksgiving 
Best,. 

<image001,jpg> 

From: Palich,Christian[mailto:palich.christian@)epa,gov] 

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:01 PM 

To: Mark Bloomfield <MBloomfield(@accf.org> 
Cc: Ringel, Aaron <ringeLaaron(wepa,gov>; Rodrick, Christian <rodrick.christian(wepa,gov>; Frye, Tony 

(Robert) <frye.robert@ .. ?.f.!.~!.,.ffQY..>; Drew Bond <DBond@JaccLori;_:>; Frederique Schreuder 
<FSchreuder@DaccLorg> 

Subject: December 6th Event 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150399-00002 



Hi Mark, 

Hope all is well. Hayley from our office shared your request and contact info about wanting to 
talk to us about the December 6th Event. 

My colleague in Congressional Affairs Aaron Ringel (CCed) and I would be happy to connect 
with you and the team today if you can. 

We can be available at 3pm? Would that work? 

Best Regards, 

Christian R. Palich 
Deputy Associate Administrator 
Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations 

[ ____________ Ex .. 6 ___________ ! 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150399-00003 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Mark Bloomfield [MBloomfield@accf.org] 

11/20/2017 6:51:17 PM 
Palich, Christian [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =330ad62e 158d43af9 3fcbbece930d2 la-Pa Ii ch, Ch r] 

CC: Ringel, Aaron [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1654bdc951284a6d899a418a89fb0abf-Ringel, Aar]; Rodrick, Christian 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=6515dbe46dae466da53c8a3aa3be8cc2-Rodrick, Ch]; Frye, Tony (Robert) 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=58c08abdfclb4129a 10456b78e6fc2el-Frye, Rober]; Drew Bond 
[DBond@accf.org]; Frederique Schreuder [FSchreuder@accf.org] 

Subject: RE: December 6th Event 

Christian 
Thanks so very much for following up, esp. with everything else on your plate. 
Unfortunately, I have a long standing appointment at 3pm. Could we please try another 
time, at your convenience? 
Later today 4:30pm 
Tomorrow, Tuesday, any time after 10am 
Wednesday, 9;30am to 11:30am 2:30 to 5:30pm 
And then let's forget ail this stuff and have a great Thanksgiving 
Best,. 

From: Palich, Christian [mailto:palich.christian@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:01 PM 
To: Mark Bloomfield <MBloomfield@accf.org> 
Cc: Ringel, Aaron <ringel.aaron@epa.gov>; Rodrick, Christian <rodrick.christian@epa.gov>; Frye, Tony (Robert) 
<frye.robert@epa.gov>; Drew Bond <DBond@accf.org>; Frederique Schreuder <FSchreuder@accf.org> 
Subject: December 6th Event 

Hi Mark, 

Hope all is well. Hayley from our office shared your request and contact info about wanting to talk to us about 
the December 6th Event. 

My colleague in Congressional Affairs Aaron Ringel (CCed) and I would be happy to connect with you and the 
team today if you can. 

We can be available at 3pm? Would that work? 

Best Regards, 

Christian R. Palich 
Deputy Associate Administrator 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150505-00001 



Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations 
i Ex. 6 ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150505-00002 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Frederique Schreuder [FSchreuder@accf.org] 

11/20/2017 6:47:44 PM 
Palich, Christian [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=330ad62e158d43af93fcbbece930d21a-Pal ich, Chr ]; Mark Bloomfield 
[MBloomfield@accf.org] 

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
[DBond@accf.org] 

Subject: RE: December 6th Event 

Christian, I am writing in order not to have you wait for a response. 
Unfortunately, Mark cannot make 3:00 pm today as he has a meeting outside of the office. I am sure he'll respond with 
his availability, or I shall do so on his behalf after I have connected with him. 
Kind regards, 
Frederique Schreuder 

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

Hope all is well. Hayley from our office shared your request and contact info about wanting to talk to us about the 
December 6th Event. 

My colleague in Congressional Affairs Aaron Ringel (CCed) and I would be happy to connect with you and the team today 
if you can. 

We can be available at 3pm? Would that work? 

Best Regards, 

Christian R. Palich 
Deputy Associate Administrator 
Congressional & Intergovernmental Relations 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
l_ ________ Ex .. 6 _________ i 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED _002061_00150521-00001 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Darrell Henry [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org] 

11/18/2017 1:00:01 PM 

Palich, Christian [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =330ad62e 158d43af9 3fcbbece930d2 la-Pa Ii ch, Ch r] 

Save The Date: Holiday Reception 

l rc·u·' ... j A> .... ·•.• 

UNl)A.TlON 
THE HONORA!Jlt $U:VE DAINES 

HONORARY <'.O·CHAlR 
THE HONORAltU PAUL COSAR 

HONORARY <'.O·CH,UR 

Save the Date 

Holiday Reception 

Special guests: Members or the Senate and Congressional 
Western Caucuses 

WednesdayJ December 131 2011 
location: Hotel George, Washington, D.C, 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00150684-00001 



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00150684-00002 



nw Western C;;iucus Fom1dation (WCF), ;;i 501 is iii cutturnf oxcimngo orgmiiwtfon committed to 

oduc;;iting public poHcy m;;ikors mid communicating with tho pubHc in ;;in effort to ontmnce, sust;;iin, mid 

preserve tho West's dynamic ;;ind unique cufwro_ nw Fmmd;;ition provides support, oduc;;ition, and 

networking opportunities to 2dv2nce tho public policies important to rfw Wost, and offers members a 

non.partisan and rwn-po!Wcaf organiziiltion to facffitate discussion of criticaf Wostem issues tf,mugfl a 

robust ;;igenda of meetings. conferences. and pmgrnms. 

To learn mom about fiw W&stem Caucus Foundation pfeas& v!sH: http://westerncaucusfoundation.org 

Like us on Facebook at www.facebook.com/westerncaucusfoundation/ 

and follow us on twitter @WestCaucusFoundReception to Celebrate 

Western Caucus Founciation 1400 ~✓. Capitol SL, #382-8 I DC 120001 

unsubscnbe 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00150684-00003 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Darrell Henry [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org] 

11/17/2017 2:01:00 PM 

Palich, Christian [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =330ad62e 158d43af9 3fcbbece930d2 la-Pa Ii ch, Ch r] 

UPDATED AGENDA: Join the Western Caucus for a Winter Policy Event in Vegas 12/8-9 

Western Policy Roundtabie 
& Pub~~c lands Forum 

December 8-9~ 2017 
locaUon: Wynn Encore, las Vegas, NV 

#VEGASSTRONG! 

Please join our Special Guests: 

* Senator Steve Dairms, Senate Western Caucus Chairman 

* Representative Paul Gosars Congressional Westem 

Caucus Chairman 

* Senator John Barrasso, Chairman, Senate Environment 

and Public Works 

* Senator Dean HeHer 

* Representative Mark: Amodei, Congressional Westem 

Caucus Vice-Chair 

* Representative Mike Conaway, Chairman, House 

Agriculture Committee 

* Department of the interior officials (Invited) 

* Officials from the Environmental Protection Agency 

{invited) 

* And other members of the Senate and Congressional 

Western Caucuses -- 3 Senators and 7 representatives 

confirmed! 

* Additional guests wrn be announced at a later date, 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00150818-00001 



Invited Guests include Members of Congress, Congressional Staff, 

Foundation Stakeholders, and Foundation guests, 

Event wi!! include discussions and strategy sessions on public lands, 

ESA, energy transportation, and water infrastructure, tribal energy, 

EPA regulatory rollbacks, beef exports, field tours, and morel 

lliek: Hera for Hie most eurremt detailed agenda 

Book your roorn at the Wynn Encore - 866-770-7555, We afso have a f::J!ock of 

rooms at the govemment rate at the Marriott Renaissance Hofe!; Click here 

to book your government/group rate for Western Caucus Foundation 

We nope you wiff join us in Vegas. Cffck the blue f:mtton befow for 

more information support the Foundation or sponsor the event 

For lid ore i nforrnation, please e-mait 

info@westerncaucusfoundation.org 

For those interested in the Nat!oml! Fina! Rodeo 

(occurring each eveningJ dick here: About the WNFR and 

http://www.nfrexperience.com/home. 

"RODEO CHEAT SHEET' hem: Rodeo 101 

Founded in 204 3, The \Nestem Caucus Foundaton a 50'1 is a cultural 

committed to public policy nBkers and with 

cuiture The Foundation p,,ovides education, and opportunities to 

advance the public to the West, and offers members a non-partisan and 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150818-00002 



to facilitste d,scuss!cn ot critical v\iestem issues ti,rougi, a rol,ust 

of meetings, conferences. and prngrams. 

To learn more about the Western Caucus Foundation please visit: 

http:1/westemcaucusfoundation.org 

Western Caucus Foundation I 40() t~ Cspitol St., #3fi2-IJ I DC l 2000·1 

Unsubsc!'!be 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00150818-00003 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Curtsinger, Rick (CPE) [Ricl<.Curtsinger@cldpk.com] 

3/22/2018 6:37:17 PM 

Palich, Christian [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =330ad62e 158d43af9 3fcbbece930d2 la-Pa Ii ch, Ch r] 

RE: Quick call 

.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Certainly··· if you'd ring my cell, I'd appreciate it. I'm at[__ _______ ~_~_: __ § _____ J 

From: Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:31 PM 
To: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>; Curtsinger, Rick (CPE) <Rick.Curtsinger@cldpk.com> 
Cc: Shimmin, Kaitlyn <shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Quick call 

Hi Rick, 

Happy to talk with you, would 3:00pm eastern work? 

Christian R. Palich 
Deputy Associate Administrator 
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Affairs 
U.S Environmental Protection Agency 
0: 202.564.4944 

C: !._ _________ Ex. _6 ·-·-·-·-__! 
E: Pa! ich, ChrisUan(roepa, qov 

From: Gordon, Stephen 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 2:10 PM 
To: Curtsinger, Rick (CPE) <Rlck.Curtsinger@Dcldpk.com> 
Cc: Shimmin, Kaitlyn <shimmin,kaitlyn(@epa.gov>; Palich, Christian <paliduhristian(@epa.gov> 

Subject: RE: Quick call 

Rick, 

Great speaking with you a few minutes ago. As I mentioned on the phone my colleagues Christian Palich and Kaitlyn 
Shimmin will be on the ground in Wyoming. 

They will be happy to help you with anything day of the event. Thanks so much! 

-Stephen 

Christian R. Palich 
Deputy Associate Administrator 
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Affairs 
U.S Environmental Protection Agency 
0: 202.564.4944 

C: :_ ___________ Ex. 6 ___________ ! 
E: ?alich.Christian@epa._gov 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00151650-00001 



Kaitlyn Shimmin 
Special Assistant Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs 
Office of the Administrator 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N. W. 
Washington, D.C. 20460 
0: (202) 564-4108 

C: [_ _________ Ex._ 6 ________ ___! 

Shirnmin.K2itlyn@)epa.gov 

From: Curtsinger, Rick (CPE) [mailto:RickoCurtsinger(wddpk.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:46 AM 
To: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen(t'Depa.gov> 
Subject: Quick call 

Stephen- Hope this finds you well. Any chance you have a few mins for a quick phone call? 

Rick Curtsinger 
Director Public Affairs 
Cloud Peak Energy Resources LLC 
385 lnterlocken Crescent. Suite 400 l Broomfield I CO 80021 
Tel:l_ _______ !=~c.~.---·-·-j Mob: :__ _____ Ex .. 6 _____ _! I Rick. Curtsi nger@cldpk.com 

(LOUD PEAK 
HOIUt'l'>' 

www.cloudpeakenergy.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY ~JOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to sender 
that you received message in error; then please delete. Thank you. 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00151650-00002 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Darrell Henry [info@westerncaucusfoundation.org] 

11/22/2017 4:22:00 PM 

Palich, Christian [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =330ad62e 158d43af9 3fcbbece930d2 la-Pa Ii ch, Ch r] 

Don't let NY Stop Western Progress! 

Christian, 

Chairman of the Senate vVestem Caucus, U,S. Senator Steve Daines, was 

joined by 15 leading mernbers of the Senate vVestem Caucus calling for 

the confirmation of nominees important to the vVest 

New York Senator and Democrat Leader Chuck Schumer and his liberal 

elite friends in the Senate are hell-bent on holding up the West by blocking 

nominations for the new interior Department leadership, which we in \/Vest 

need after the past 8 years! 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00151764-00001 
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Enough is enough! This anti-\!Vestem bias corning from New York and its 

liberal elites MUST stop! 

\!\Je must object the Senate filibuster on new leadership and tell Nmrv 

Yorker Chuck Schumer to stop holding up \/Vestem progress! 

If you agree, share this post on social media right now! 

If you arn not \rvith us on social media: 

Like us on FB: www.facebook.com/westerncaucusfoundation 

Follrnrv us on Twitter: @WestCaucusFound 

Help us fight for the VVest 1 

Darrell Henry 

www.westerncaucusfoundation.org 

.\VESTERN ucus·~~· 
r o o N ·6* AT I o·N -~ 

Western Caucus Foundation I 400 tr Capito! SL, #332-8 I DC: l 20001 

Unsubscnbe 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00151764-00003 



Message 

From: Palich, Christian [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =330AD62E 158D43AF93FCBBECE930D21A-PALICH, CH R] 

4/6/2018 1:27:32 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Hi Rick, 

Curtsinger, Rick (CPE) [Rick.Curtsinger@cldpk.com] 

RE: List of speakers 

Not sure if that is posted yet but will check and circle back. 

Have a terrific weekend! 

Christian R. Palich 

Deputy Associate Administrator 
Office of Congressional & Intergovernmental Affairs 
U.S Environmental Protection Agency 
0: 202.564.4944 

Ci ___________ Ex._ 6 -·-·-·-·-· : 
E: Palich.Christian@epa.gov 

From: Curtsinger, Rick (CPE) [mailto:Rick.Curtsinger@cldpk.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:31 AM 
To: Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov> 
Subject: List of speakers 

Christian- Hope this finds you well and having had a good trip out west. Writing to see if EPA has published a list of those 
who spoke at the listening sessions. Any idea if that's out there? 

Thanks-

Rick 

Rick Curt.singer 
Director Public Affairs 
Cloud Peak Energy Resources l.l.C 
385 lnterlocken Crescent,_Suite_ 400 .L_Broomfield I CO 80021 
Tel: r·-·-·-·-Ex:-1;-·-·-·-·1 Mob :L_ _______ E_x"-~-------.il Rick. Curtsi ng§.r_@cld pk.corn 

(LOUD PEAK 

www.cloudpeakenergy.corn 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to sender 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Palich, Christian [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =330AD62E 158D43AF93FCBBECE930D21A-PALICH, CH R] 

11/20/2017 6:55:02 PM 
Mark Bloomfield [MBloomfield@accf.org] 

Ringel, Aaron [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

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

Re: December 6th Event 

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

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
l_ ___________ Ex._ 6 ___________ _j 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 20, 2017, at 1 :52 PM, Mark Bloomfield <l'vlBloomfield(a)accforg> wrote: 

Christian 
Thanks so very much for following up, esp. with everything else on your plate. 
Unfortunately, I have a long standing appointment at 3pm. Could we please try 
another time, at your convenience? 
Later today 4:30pm 
Tomorrow, Tuesday., any time after 10am 
Wednesday, 9;30am to 11:30am 2:30 to 5:30pm 
And then let's forget all this stuff and have a great Thanksgiving 
Best,. 

<image001,jpg> 

From: Palich, Christian [mailto:paHduhrisUan(Wepa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:01 PM 
To: Mark Bloomfield <l\t1Bloomfield@)2ccf.on:> 
Cc: Ringel, Aaron <tingeLaaron(Wepa.gov>; Rodrick, Christian <rodtick.christian(dlepa.gov>; Frye, Tony 
(Robert) <frye.mbert(@epa.gov>; Drew Bond <DBond(@accf.org>; Frederique Schreuder 
<FSchreuder(macctorg> 
Subject: December 6th Event 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00152768-00001 



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

!__ ___________ Ex._ 6 -·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

Sent from my iPhone 
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